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RE: Meeting with US CDC DGHP Director

Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>

Tue 11/7/2017 6:51 PM

To:nkalandadze@moh.gov.ge <nkalandadze@moh.gov.ge>;

Cc:Mariana Mkurnali <mmkurnali@moh.gov.ge>;
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From: Bolkvadze, Tamar (CDC/CGH/DGHP) [mailto:irl6@cdc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Sopo Belkania

Cc: Mariana Mkurnali; nkalandadze@moh.gov.ge

Subject: RE: Meeting with US CDC DGHP Director
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Tamar Bolkvadze
PH Admin Specialist, CDC South Caucasus Country Office

Division of Global Health Protection
Center for Global Health
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1 of3 6/30/2018, 1:31 AM



RE: Meeting with US CDC DGHP Director - Sopo Belkania https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Item...

2 of 3

#9 Asatiani Str, Thilisi, Georgia
Tel: (995 599) 729 488

Office (995 32) 2 24 46 60
Email: irl6 @cdc.gov

From: Sopo Belkania [mailto:sbelkania@moh.gov.ge]
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Bolkvadze, Tamar (CDC/CGH/DGHP)

Cc: Mariana Mkurnali; nkalandadze@moh.gov.ge
Subject: RE: Meeting with US CDC DGHP Director
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bolkvadze, Tamar (CDC/CGH/DGHP)" <irl6 @cdc.gov>
Date: October 30, 2017 at 1:11:57 PM GMT+4

To: "mmkurnali@moh.gov.ge" <mmkurnali@moh.gov.ge>
Subject: Meeting with US CDC DGHP Director

05600569,

B3960 Lo@gargxzmbem LsrmdGOl Fglodsdols 4oaHs360m 53 dgoeb.

509-b 55350090505 3MBEMMEOols s 309395300L (396¢3)M9306 BsBMEOL - arMdsIMHO
X 96O M0l ©(330L F9bYMBoEGdOL OMgIEHMMOo J-bo Byblo bsomo (Nancy Knight,
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